Abdullah Omar Asghar Khan

Assistant Professor of Practice

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: abdullah.omar@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0000000000

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Abdullah Omar Asghar Khan is working as Assistant Professor of Practice in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Abdullah Omar Asghar Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

M.Arch in Design & Make Architectural Association (AA) School of Architecture London , United Kingdom	2011 - 2013
B.Arch in (Architecture) Indus Valley School of Art and Architecture , Pakistan	2005 - 2009
Experience	
Assistant Professor of Practice	2022- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2013 - 2022
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Architect	2013 - 2022
Arcop Pvt. Ltd., 6-C, 4th Sunset Commercial Street, Phase 4, DHA, Karachi	
Dyefoosianal Mambayahina	

Professional Memberships

PCATP Since 2014